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The Principal ;and Vice-Chancellor, 

McGill University,

Montreal.

Principal and Vice-Chancellor ;
Sir Arthur W. Currie. G.C.M.G., K.C.B.

May 19th, 1933.

Mr . Bentley

Memorandum to Mr. Glassco;

He School for Teachers: I am afraid the budget for this 
fchool must stand, unless a cut is made in Teach rs’ Salaries.

inThe appropriations call for about 03000/addition

one-t hird of which is made up of a charge of $5

We have doubled this fee, making it ,10 

per student, which means that the student will 

of the cost of running the School

to the
Salaries,

for laboratory fees.

pay two-thirds

outside the Teachers’ Salaries, 

ue are precluded from charging fees by the legal agreement we

have with the Protestant Commission.

Mext year a laboratory fee for intermediate 

be $10.00 and for those in
students will

the elementary class $5 00.

School of Household Sciencei I am enclosing here**Mi 
budget, which is, I think, about the best that can be done.
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